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,In our talks in Washington we agreed that we

the understandings of
our two Governments with regard to consultation:”
‘in the use of nuclear weapons.

th1~s agreemen’c in, tae attacned Memorandum of

Macmillan in February 1961 except for minor .
but 'necessary editorial changes and the deleta.on
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Understandlngs with the British on the Use -
. of Bl‘ltl.sh Bases "md Juclear Weapons R

,1’. Our understandlng on the use of Brltlsh bases is
that the President and Prime Minister will reach a
Jon.nt decision by SPealu.ug personally with each other
before certain forces equipped with U. S. nuclear .
Weapons ‘and operating from bases in the United Kingdom '~
‘will use nuclear weapons, ndmely SAC, British Bémber oo
Command¥*; SACEUR-assigned forces in the UK, and ‘
U S Polaris submarines in British territorial waters.
The bas:.c understandlng is contained in the communique -
of J' anuary 9, 1952 covering the Truman-Churchill talks.;f
S

”Under arrangemen.,s ‘made for the common .
defense, the United States has the use of certain bases
‘in the Umted Kn.ngdom. We reaffirm the u.ndersta;nd.lng '
that the use of these baces in an emergency would be a

cum :tahc V's preva;nhng at Lhe time, "

Procedures for carrying out this ba51c understandlng
were ‘agréed upon in the Murphy-Dean Agreement of

une’ 7, 1958, which was approved by the President and =
‘the Przme lvhmster, : The cove r':t.ng document, the R.eport

pro : d‘ :
for 'o o deczslon by the Lwo Governments m the hgh’c of
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I ,'There is a seCOnd more general understanding
with ‘he British that we will consult with them before
usmg nuclear weapons anywhere, if possa.ble. The basic,
un. rsta.nchng on thls point is contained in a memorandum ;
of convérsation of & mceting between the President and

g en'on Ma:rch 9, 1953. Eden had asked for an assurance
of consulta.mon by the President with the Pmme Mmster -
pi’lor to U, S use of any nuclear weapom.. - - ¢ e

.

“I-Ie (the Pre 51c1cm) said that the United States

would of course, in the event of increased tension or -
he’ threat of war, take every r possible step to consult
W:J.th Brltam and our other a.lhes " -

‘ The Pre sadent ceaffirmed this understanding wheﬁ;“
he ‘wrote to the Prlmc Minister on'October 27, 1960, .
connecuon with the Holy Loch berthlng R

”Wlth reference to the 1aunclung of missiles from
U S. Polara.s spbmamnes I give you the following
assurance,rwhir,h oi course, is not 1ntended to be used

ﬂpoésn.bie step., tc consult vin.».h Bmtam and other Alhes.
’l‘hls eaﬁlrms the assurance I gave T ui'elgn Secretary

by‘l the Pre s:Ldent and the Prime Minister does not extend K
a11 U S :Eorces under SACLUR and SACLAN‘I‘ but only"

s sho ; d not be ta ken to exclude U S. ‘nuclear forces
: K Whlch mlgnt be as signed to a NATO commande




